

Jacob Paget

From: Max Gander-Cooper
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 3:36 pm
To: Fast Track Consenting
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]FW: 617 New North Road

Can you please file this?

From: Andrew Braggins s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 2:58 pm
To: Max Gander-Cooper s 9(2)(a)
Cc: Nick Mattison s 9(2)(a) Delilah McIntyre s 9(2)(a)
Subject: 617 New North Road

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING

This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Kia ora Max,

Please make the project name "The North".

29.3m is the maximum height above the existing ground level.

Let me know if you have any other queries.

Nga mihi / kind regards



Andrew Braggins | Director

s 9(2)(a)

Level 4 B:HIVE Building 72 Taharoto Road,
Smales Farm, Auckland 0622

www.theenvironmentallawyers.co.nz

The Environmental Lawyers is the business name of The Environmental Lawyers Limited. This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If this email is not intended for you, please delete it, and you must not use, disclose, distribute, retransmit or copy this communication or any of its contents.